TO:  Kay Love, City Administrator

FROM:  Dotty Etris – Roswell CVB

SUBJECT:  Reimbursement to CVB
Total Spent: $13,175.29

Requested for reimbursement:  9,000
CVB spent  $4,175.29  additional funds  that is not included in the reimbursement request.

Breakdown of Requested Reimbursement:
New banners to replace old, faded and worn banners:

Total Cost:  $5,269.70     

Furniture to upgrade 2 offices

Total Cost:  $2,384.50     
Additional funds are being spent by the CVB to upgrade the space; reimbursement is for the furniture only.  This particular new furniture was chosen as we are moving an existing desk and adding storage to it for one of the spaces in order to control cost and match existing items.
Hospitality Highway 7 – area coop

Total funds spent:  $5,000


Visitor Center needs:
Total spent:   $521.09;     

42” Television/DVD player for the main room of the Visitors Center in order to enhance the visitor experience.  The VC shows a variety of Roswell videos daily and the small screen that we have used for years does not do them justice. It is past time to update.    $521.09
